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Amber Shimp

From: Marine Toys for Tots Foundation <noreply@toysfortots.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Amber Shimp
Subject: Thank you for your donation to the Marine Toys for Tots Program!

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for your donation to your local Marine Toys for Tots Program!  

Local Campaign Designation: VA-VIRGINIA BEACH  

We're excited and honored that you've chosen to support us with a gift today. Please keep 

this receipt for your records.  

To make an even bigger impact, spread the word! Tell your community why you support the 

Marine Toys for Tots Program! by sending an email or sharing your support on social media. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us at donate@toysfortots.org or go to 

www.toysfortots.org.  

Thanks again for your help!  

  

 

DONATION SUMMARY 

Transaction Date 

Wednesday, 

December 8, 2021 

2:08 PM EST 

Name Amount Total 

Donation $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

Total $5,000.00 

Total Paid $5,000.00 
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Charged To 

visa

Amber Shimp

************2411 

Transaction Id 342103050924 
  

 

 

   
 

Contact Us  

Marine Toys for Tots Foundation 

The Cooper Center 

18251 Quantico Gateway Drive 

Triangle, VA  22172-1776  
  

  

  

 


